@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

December 27, 2022

Jason Burkey

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc.
2273 River Road

Grand Junction, CO 81505

RE:  Otter Creek Pit, Permit No. M-2012-050
Acreage Reduction Request (AR01) Withdrawn

Dear Mr. Burkey:

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division) received correspondence from you
on December 27, 2022 requesting to withdraw the acreage reduction request (AR-2) submitted on
December 16, 2022. Per our conversation on December 21, 2022 the Division concurs with this plan, as
other permit revisions are necessary before a release may occur. The Division accepts the withdrawal
request and the revision is closed.

If you have any questions feel free to contact me at (303) 866-3567, extension 8183.

Sincerely,

G

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

EC: Travis Marshall, DRMS
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